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FW: Copyright permission to reuse Figure 1 modified from HSE-HA-ISO-Lung catalog

De: Laura Dalrymple (Idalrymple@harvardapparatus.com)
Para: arreolaj2002@yahoo.com.mx

Fecha: miércoles, 2 de junio de 2021 12:45 GMT-5

Hello,

Two images attached, approved for reuse, thank you!

Laura Dalrymple
Senior Designer

617-759-1631

www.harvardbioscience.com

From: Kata Gurski <kgurski@harvardapparatus.com> on behalf of BioScience
<bioscience@harvardapparatus.com>

Date: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 1:42 PM

To: Laura Dalrymple <Idalrymple@harvardapparatus.com>

Subject: FW: Copyright permission to reuse Figure 1 modified from HSE-HA-ISO-Lung catalog

Hi Laura — one for you, or if not, you could direct it to the correct person. Thank you!

Thanks,

Kata Gurski

Harvard Bioscience, Inc.

Salesforce Administrator / MarCom Assistant
609-513-1586 (mobile - preferred)
609-904-6051 (landline)
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From: Dra. Patricia Segura Medina <psegura@unam.mx>

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 3:39 PM

To: BioScience <bioscience@harvardapparatus.com>; Webmaster <webmaster@harvardbioscience.com>
Cc: José Luis Arreola <arreolaj2002@yahoo.com.mx>

Subject: Copyright permission to reuse Figure 1 modified from HSE-HA-ISO-Lung catalog

**WARNING: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

To whom it may concern

Recently, our research group summitted a manuscript to review in order to be published in JoVE
journal.

Editorial Comments was the next:

Your manuscript JOVE62734R2 "Isolated Lung Perfusion System in the Rabbit Model" has been
editorially reviewed and the following comments need to be addressed before your manuscript
can be formally accepted.

Please obtain explicit copyright permission to reuse Figure 1 modified from HSE-HA-ISO-Lung
catalog. Explicit permission can be expressed in the form of a letter from the editor/the company
or a link to the editorial policy that allows re-prints. The Figure must be cited appropriately in the
Figure Legend, i.e. “This figure has been modified from [citation].”

Could you help me or maybe address this petition to the specific bureau for obtain this
approval?
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Greetings

Dra. Patricia Segura Medina

Jefe del Depto. de Investigacion en
Hiperreactividad Bronquial SNI 2

Instituto Nacional de Enfermedades Respiratorias
Tel 55 5666 5868

Cel 55 1843 4048

Disclaimer, Please Note:

This email (and any associated files) may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient or authorized to receive this for the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action
based on this message or any information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender
immediately by sending a reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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